Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shabnam Sayyed <shabnam@®@Ilyseistechnologies.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 6:00 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: RE: West Wing - Lounge Hardware requirement
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Greeting from Lyseis Technologies!!!

Please find the below prices.

2D Boarding Pass Scanner - Zebra scanner 9908 QTY -1 INR 50,000/-+Tax
EPSON M2050 MFP Color —QTY 1 Unit Price INR 19470/-+TAX Ready Stock
Epson M2050 MFP Printer — 3 QTY Unit price INR 19470/-+TAX Ready Stock
HP AIO Desktop Touch Screen

800 G6, Intel Core i7, 16GB RAM

512 SSD, With OS

QTY 3 will share shortly

Regards
Shabnam S

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 September 2024 12:01

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: West Wing - Lounge Hardware requirement

Reminder



Please provide quote .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 4:07 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: West Wing - Lounge Hardware requirement

Dear team

Kindly find below detail and provide quote
Delivery location — Bangalore airport T1
HP AIO Desktop Touch Screen

800 G6

Intel Core i7

16GB RAM

512 SSD

With OS

QTyY -3

2D Boarding Pass Scanner - Zebra scanner 9908 QTY -1
HP or EPSON MFP Color—QTY 1

Epson M200 MFP Printer —3 QTY



Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



